From: Konschak, Carl
Sent: 1/5/2022 5:25:30 PM
To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 88732121 - PROCELLER8 - N/A - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Returnto TTAB - Message 2 of 12
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BONE HEALTH*
HAS NEVER LOOKED

FIND A STORE

Cookie Setings
Caltrate® 600+D; Plus Minerals Caltrate® 600+D; Plus Minerals Caltrate® 600+D; Plus Minerals
Chewables Minis
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SEE ALL PRODUCTS

v

BONE
HEALTH

CENTRAL

Caltrate

YOUR BONES HEALTH TIP

Get facts about bone health and resources like the Calcium Calculator Add ¥ cup of milk to your soup for an added calcium boost!

ALL TIPS
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FEATURED RECIPE

Nutrient-Packed Shake

Try this fresh and fruity shake packed with protein and

caleium

VIEW RECIPES

BONE HEALTH

Find out what your calcium needs are

READ MORE

¥

The Story of Your Bones: Calcium N
at Every Age @g,
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CALCIUM AND VITAMIN D

Trust Calcium Supplements to

POLICY

(0]

‘These statements have not been evaluated by the Food and Drug Administration. These products are not intended to diagnose, treat, cure or prevent any d

Refers 10 Copper, Magnesium, Manganese and Zinc

A healthy diet that includes calcium along with a lifetime of regular exercise builds and maintains good bone health and may reduce the risk of osteoporosis later in life.
Per tablet. among leading calcivm supplement brands.

Compared to original Caltrate® 600+D, Plus Minerals tablets formula

What We Eat in America, NHANES 2005-2006 report by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Refers to Caltrate® 600+D; Soft Chews and Caltrate Gummy Bites; both formlas not for use in children under 13. Al other formulas for Adult Use only

Exchudes Caltratc® 600+D; Soft Chews Vanilla Créme and Caltratc® 600+D; Soft Chews Chocolate Truffle.

Refers to Zinc, Copper, and Manganese

Refers to Calcium Casbonate; Exclodes Caltratc Gummy Bitcs that arc made with Tribasic Calcium Phospbatc
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Real-Time Litigation Alerts

g Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time
alerts and advanced team management tools built for
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal,
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research

With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native
O docket research platform finds what other services can't.
‘ Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips

° Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,

/ . o
Py ,0‘ opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

o ®
Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are
always at your fingertips.

-xplore Litigation

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more
informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of

knowing you're on top of things.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your
attorneys and clients with live data
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal
tasks like conflict checks, document
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND

LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to
automate legal marketing.

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD? @ sales@docketalarm.com 1-866-77-FASTCASE




